
PIMA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

33 N. STONE AVENUE, FLOOR 11 
TUCSON, ARIZONA85701 

Stephen W. Christy 
Supervisor, District 4 

TELEPHONE 520-724-8094 
E-MAIL: district4@pima.gov 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: January 30, 2025 

TO: Melissa Manriquez 

FROM: 

Clerk of the Bo~ rd 

Steve Christy 
District 4 Supe • o 

SUBJECT: Agenda Addendum Item 

Please place the following item on the Addendum to the Agenda for the Board of Supervisors 
meeting of February 4, 2025. 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Wildfire Danger Mitigation Plan 

Discussion/Direction/ Action regarding the development of a Pima County 
Wildfire Danger Mitigation Plan by the County Administrator to include but not 
limited to the following: 

• Explore additional tools and options to enhance the County's clearing and 
brush management efforts in wildfire prone areas, conducting a feasibility 
analysis on modern best practices for clearing overgrown and downed 
vegetation. 

• Conduct a comprehensive evaluation of all County property, particularly 
road rights-of-way, parks, and conservation lands in wildfire prone areas 
for opportunities to apply regular and additional clearing. 

• Explore ways to help residents clear their own properties in wildfire prone 
areas with direct assistance in the disposal of brush and vegetation or 
through financial incentives in remote regions of the County. 

Staff to report back within 120 days with a draft of the plan and its fiscal impact. 
(District 4) 

Thank you . 




